
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Jason Miller [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9B819ED3574043FEAA8E5B60C98BAD5D-JMILLER] 

11/8/2020 3:41:57 PM 

Zach Parkinson [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a805dc3 7 39b0416d90f449753927 ded7-zpa rkinso n]; Tim Murtaugh 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =198fbe 1c8a85424bb44c85b85e206a 13-tm u rta ugh]; Matt Wol king 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =5495c 7 d062a24f71a 76e41d7 e 1af2251-mwol king] 

Fwd: PA Death Data 

Attachments: pa_dead_2020_election[1] .xlsx 

We're going to start highlighting one obituary a day of dead people who voted this year. 

Zach - can you help please fill in the gaps here so we can start tomorrow? 

Thank you! 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com> 

Date: November 7, 2020 at 4:51:14 PM EST 

To: Jared Kushner >, Eric Trump <etrump@trumporg.com>, Bill Stepien 

<BStepien@donaldtrump.com>, Justin Clark <jclark@donaldtrump.com>, Jason Miller 

<jmiller@donaldtrump.com>, Matthew Morgan <mmorgan@donaldtrump.com>, 

Cc: Cassidy Dumbauld_ 

Subject: FW: PA Death Data 
> 

Please DO NOT respond to the previous chain. I wrote down Derek's email incorrectly. It is 
correct on this chain. I sincerely apologize. 

All-

Attached is the PA death data. The QC process took the potential dead voters from around 130 down to 

these 15 confirmed. The data we have access to from RNC goes up to 11/5 and thus is comprehensive 

for ab/ev; however, available data does not include in-person voting which represents approximately½ 

of the total number of votes cast in PA. We would need a court order or something similar to obtain the 
in-person results. 

I note that this is a conservative view of the results: If there was any real question about whether the 

team had the correct person, we tossed the result. If we spent substantially more time researching each 

potential dead voter and manually confirming we could possibly confirm up to an absolute maximum of 

20 more, but my view is the team needs to move on to GA. GA will take a lot of effort to confirm as GA 

does not include full dates of birth in its voter file. GA starts with 108 possible dead voters, which likely 
will be significantly decreased following QC. 

Note that rows highlighted in red indicate voters who were registered to vote AFTER the date of death. 
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Happy to discuss. 

Thanks, 
Alex 

-
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